Muhammad Zeeshan Ahsan

Lab Engineer

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email: mto@smme.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Muhammad Zeeshan Ahsan is working as Lab Engineer in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Zeeshan Ahsan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

M.E in Mechanical engineering Edith Cowan University, Australia	2015 - 2017
BE in Mechanical engineering NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2010 - 2014
Experience	
Lab Engineer	2023- Present
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Management Trainee Officer	2023 - 2023
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Area planner	2022 - 2022

Ikan Engineering , Building# 9, Sanitary Market , I-113, I 11/3 I-11, Islamabad, Islamabad Capital Territory